SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD (SAWDB)

SAWDB EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

June 10, 2025
16:00 AM

Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom Meeting Platform

Altoona, PA

AGENDA
TOPIC NAME
Welcome and Introductions Cory Sisto, SAWDB Chair
Approval of Minutes from 4-8-2025* Cory Sisto
Presentation — “The Emergence of Drone Application in Aerium
Everyday Life”
Jennifer Sklodowski, SAWDB Director

Director’s Report

¢ Red/Green Report

o  PY25 Approved Budget Modification®* (Handout)
e HPO List Submissions

e ILocal Plan

o Bylaw Review

Provider Update - Additional Funding Plan Program Providers

One-Stop Operator Report Bradley Burger, Lead OSO
Representative

Commonwealth Update
Keith Baker, Asst. Regional Director,
BWPO

Other Business
All

Adjournment

*Requires Formal Action




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, April 8, 2025
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

ACTION SUMMARY

Following are the major actions faken by the SAWDB Executive Committee at its regular
meeting held on April 8, 2025, via the Zoom meeting platform.

1. Approval of Minutes from March 11, 2025
2. Request to move funds from DW to Adult
3. Revised Policy: TABE Waiver Policy for ITA’S




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, April 8, 2025

Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom

Members Participating
Cory Sisto

Craig Shield

Jesper Nielsen

Julia Brulia

Keith Baker

Sharon Clapper

Non-Members
Amy Kimmel
Barb Covert
Brad Burger
Gwen Fisher
Judy Lutz

Lisa Phillips
Rebecca Lowry
Jennifer Skiodowski
Jill Reigh

Jim Walker
Tim Baranik

Call to Order

Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

IFC Services

OVR

Croyle-Nielsen Therapeutic Associates
Holiday Inn

BWPO

Clapper Industries

Tableland Services
E&T

Goodwill
Goodwill

E&T

Tableland Services
IFS Services
SAP&DC
SAP&DC
SAP&DC
SAP&DC

SAWDB Chair, Mr. Cory Sisto, called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Board Executive Committee to order at 10:00 a.m. The meeting was open to the

public and available virtually using Zoom.

Approval of Minutes from March 11, 2625
Mr. Cory Sisto asked for a motion for approval of minutes from March 11, 2025, Executive
Committee meeting. There were no questions, concerns, or discussions regarding the minutes.

Mr. Craig Shield entered a motion fo approve the March 11, 2025, SAWDB meeting minutes as

presented. Ms. Sharon Clapper seconded the motion. The motion was carried.




Director’s Repoxt

Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to the Red/Green Report and noted that this report reflects
eight months of expenditures. Invoices are due on the 12" of every month. Quarterly
expenditure rates are measured against 80% expenditure requirement. With the Adult
expenditures, Goodwill is at 80%, Employment and Training is at 73%, and Tableland is a little
behind at 64%. Ms. Sklodowski stated providers are close to meeting their requirements as a
whole for the region at 75%. The Dislocated worker Program, Employment and Training is at
79%, Tableland is at 77%, and Goodwill is at 66%. The region as a whole is moving a bit slow
at 72%. The Youth Program is moving slower than anticipated at 74% for the region. Tableland
is at 83%, Goodwill is at 76% and Employment and Training is at 59%. This continues to be a
concern for the region. It is important to focus on spending for March, April and May. Ms.
Sklodowski does feel that there will be an increase with the upcoming summer programs. Ms.
Sklodowski is requesting that each provider sends a plan to her concerning how they are each
addressing this moving forward. TANF funding is at 63% of the goal spent for the region, and
she believes the goal will be met by June with the upcoming summer program.

Ms. Sklodowski referred to page 2 of the Red/Green report and stated that it tracks expenditure
rates as measured against the 20% and 75% WIOA expenditure requirements. Regarding
Youth Work experience the region is moving along at 72% with WIOA Out of School
Youth at 79%. Ms. Sklodowski suggested the providers push ahead and not take their foot
off of the gas. It is important to monitor this moving forward.

Anticipated Financial Picture PY’25

Ms. Sklodowski referred to the budget and pointed out that the providers are in a strong
financial position. The reserve has a good amount in it and at the full board meeting in May,
she will be asking for the boards approval to move some funds from the Youth Reserve as
well as $150,000 transfer from PY’24 DW funds to Adult. She is currently working on the
first increment budget to bring for review and approval during the May meeting. Ms.
Sklodowski discussed the allocations for PY’24 compared to PY’25.

Adult

PY’24 - $1,343,053.42

PY’25 - $1,036,669.37

Loss - $306,384.05

DW

PY’24 - $1,472,730.83
PY’25-$1,194,611.44
Loss - $278,119.32

Youth

PY’24 - $1,293,914.15
PY’25 - $996,205.44
Loss - $297,708.71



The total reduction equaling $882,212.08. During the preparation of the 1* increment budget
Ms. Sklodowski will be looking at all financials moving forward to see where cost may have
to be cut.

Mr. Craig Shield suggested sharing success stories to legislators to justify funding.

Ms. Sklodowski shared that she will be sending a lefter out to business services to talk about
WIOA authorization and why its so important.

Legislative and Policy Updates

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski spoke of the directors event held on March 11-12 at Penn State
Dubois. The Pennsylvania Department of Labor and Industry have outline their priorities
which ave:

Addressing the workforce shortages
Increasing cross-agency collaboration
Continue with State/Local Agreement
Improving business engagement
Enhancing services in the on-stops.

i

She also shared that on March 29-April 2 that she attended the National Workforce Board
Forum in Washington DC. Spending the day on Capital Hill advocating for workforce
development policy for the 119" congress. She requested the following:

Fully fund the public workforce system

Reauthorize WIOA

Reject a one-size fits all federal training mandate

Reject new state level set aside in WIOA so workforce boards can meet local
business needs.

SIS

One-Stop Operator Review

Ms. Sklodowski shared that the review will begin this month and outcome will be reported
at the May meeting.

Revised Policy: TABE Waiver Policy for ITA’s

Mr. Jim Walker shared the revised policy includes modifications to specific components of
the policy to provide clarification and detail. The specific changes as reflected in the revised
policy are:

1. Revised policy removes references to On-The-Job Training throughout to align with
the existing On-The-Job Training Policy — At this time candidates for WIOA funded
OJT are not required to be TABE assessed to access OJT.



2. Page 2- References Reasonable Accommodation in the context of Criteria for Waiver
of TABE assessment for candidates of ITA’s

3. Page 2 — Policy Component #2 — “Partner organizations involved in the development
of the IEP or ISS have reviewed and endorse the waiver request” — Included in the
revised policy in this section is additional language related to the need for
collaboration and agreement for partners when jointly involved in the development
of the participant service plan (IEP/ISS) for participants of WIOA Title services as it
pertains to the justification for the submission of the TABE waiver request for the
ITA candidate by the WIOA Title I Case Manager, This section also contains
categories of partner agencies and staff that are commonly involved in the joint
development of service plans for WIOA Title 1 services whose endorsement of the
waiver request is necessary.

4. PAGE 2 — Policy Component # 4 — “Previous Academic Achievement”- Removes
“The participant has attained a postsecondary degree, certificate, or diploma
demonstrating adequate academic proficiency”. To revised language and replaces
this clause with the following: “The participant has attained a post-secondary
associate or baccalaureate degree or certificate of completion of a Registered
Apprenticeship Program.”

5. Page #3 — “process for Requesting a Waiver” - Reiterates in Bulleted points 2 & 3
the need for partner collaboration and endorsement in the case of ITA candidates
whose service plans are jointly developed and shared by partner staff.

My, Keith Baker entered a motion to update the Revised Policv: TABE Waiver Policy for
ITA, the motion was seconded by Ms. Sharon Clapper .

Job Fair Outcomes

Ms. Sklodowski reviewed the Employer Satisfaction Survey from the Huntingdon Spring
Job Fair Highlights that was hosted by PA CareerLink® on March 27,2025, The key
findings are that 27 responding employers reported a combined total of 2,559 open positions
they are actively recruiting for. The PA State Civil Service/ Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
accounted for more than 600 openings. Substitute Teacher Service of PA reported over
1,000 open positions. The remaining 25 employers are collectively recruiting for 959
positions across various industries. As a result of the job fair 106 follow-up interviews were
schedules by employers are the event, 7 conditional job offers were made on-site during the
event and employer feedback was overwhelmingly positive with 26 or the 27 respondents
indicating that they plan to participate in the upcoming Fall Job Fair.

The Bedford County Job Fair held on April Second had 59 employers respond, with 1,459
jobs to be filled and 158 job seekers including students. There were 35 students from
Bedford and Everett High Schools with teachers reporting that some students secured
summer jobs during the event. There were 9 veterans served, 184 follow up calls, 17 job
offers made on the spot, 13 referrals collected for PA CareerLink® services, with 39% of
the jobseekers being employed. Also on the survey portion of “How did you hear about the
event” Facebook was the top outreach used at 28%.




The Somerset County Job Fair there were 63 employers in attendance, with 53 employer
surveys completed. The information from the surveys were reported that 1,204 job openings
were available which include 600 from the Commonwealth of PA. All emiployers reported at
least 15 job seckers visited their tables with many exceeding 50 plus, with Penn Machine
giving an absolute count of 251. This also includes 10 on-site interviews, 2 employers
extended offers on the spot, with employers reporting a total of 260 plus follow up
interviews to be made. There were no negative reviews with only 2 reporting the event as
acceptable, all others were reporting satisfactory or outstanding. Only 3 of the employers
surveyed stated that they did not have an interest in working with PA CareerLink® while all
other expressed much interest and will be contacting. There were 364 jobseekers who
attended with 3 local schools in attendance with 7- total high school students, 13 reported
interviews being scheduled, 26 attendees reported being employed, 51 out of 73 reported the
job fair met expectations and was satisfied with the job fair.

Ms. Sklodowski thanked providers for a job well done.
One-Stop Operator Report

M. Brad Burger shared the one stop operators are trying to navigate the new funding.
CareerLinks® are funded through a cost allocation structure to where each partner pays their
portion of cost. As the pool of funding gets smaller it could impact full time equivalent
positions at the CareerLink® therefore shrinks the amount of staff but not the space and the
overhead cost. It will be challenging the next few months to get everything balanced properly.
The operators have been talking about the funding and have some ideas, Some of the
CareerLink offices are leases and there are ramifications in reductions in funding related to the
lease obligations. The planning will take the majority of the next couple of months.

Commonwealth Update

Mr. Keith Baker shared in previous updates where BWPO was working with The Department of
Health and through the use of digital intake that was implemented, one of the reasons for that
was to ask participants what barriers to employment that they were facing. One of the categories
were documents that participants needed. BWPO and the Department of Health created an MOU
and Mr. Baker is happy to report that vital records will be able to provide birth certificates for
participants on the spot. BWPO will be piloting it on April 28" at the Lancaster Career Fair.
Some of the conditions are that the participants have to preregister, and Lancaster is organizing
the registration right now. The question was asked about Vital Records coming to CareerLink®
days and they can depending on their schedule and availability

Mr. Baker also shared that there are currently over 90,500 federal employees in Pennsylvania
currently of that 90K there are 2762 in the Southern Alleghenies region, and he doesn’t have the
numbers as to how many {ederal employees have been laid off. What the rapid response team is
handling it is going through the unemployment database and picking out every federal worker.
On March 12-13" the Rapid Response team held their first virtual rapid response information
meeting for federal workers who lost their jobs. The Rapid Response team will reach out to the
partners if they plan a information meeting in their area. He asked for providers to pass along
contact information to federal employees that they know have been laid off and to collect their
information and send it to him.




Mr. Baker was able to attend the Bedford and Somerset Job Fairs and wasn’t able to attend the
Huntingdon Job Fair but wanted to share that the three job fairs had the best outcome he’s ever
witnessed. He asked Ms. Barb Covert if the recent job fair was the most highly attended ever.

M. Covert shared that it was the most highly attended and they had 30% of the surveys returned,
but E&'T had 106 follow-up interviews, 7 on the spot job offers were made that day, 26 of the 27
employers were very satisfied, there were over 1900 job openings and 600 were in the
Commonwealth. It was the largest employer turnout, they only had 1 out of the 62 employers not
show up. The highest number of Veterans attended as well.

Mr. Baker shared that the Bedford County fairgrounds was the perfect facility for a job fair
because even with the large number of attendees there was still room to move around. They also
had empty tables for on-the-spot interviews. The Somerset event was the first event that was held
since Covid, and there was an unbelievable turnout for it. Mr. Baker spoke to the employers and
one of the employers was a campground, which held two on the spot interviews and has a
handful of people starting part time. He shared that the three job fairs have rivaled and exceeded
much larger areas and they all did an outstanding job.

Labor and Industry is holding a workshop forum on April 8" and 9* at the casino.

Ms. Gwenn Fisher thanked the Workforce Board for their support for their job fairs. She wanted
to invite everyone to attend the Blair County Job fair on Thursday April 17% at the Jaffa Shrine.
There are 95 employers signed up for the event which makes it the largest event ever. In Bedford
there were 17 on the spot job offers and the first time there was students who walked away with
summer employment. These events are the marquee events where they fulfill their mission in a
single day almost. She thanked OVR, Center for Community action and the chambers in funding
the events and their manpower.

Other Business
Ms. Sharon Clapper wanted to thank Mr. Brad Burger for speaking at The Somerset County
Leadership Education Session on May 19", There were a variety of speakers, and the program is

to familiarize individuals that sign up for the Chambers Leadership program. Mr. Burger did an
excellent job, and it was well received.

Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:54 p.m.

A wmation was made by Mr. Keith Baker 1o adiourn the meeting. Ms. Sharon seconded the motion.

The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board Executive
Committee will be held on Tuesday, May 13, 2025, 16:00 a.m.




%HES'PL  %OLBG  ZOZ'BOL $ 9vL'9ce glzos'sezs S - $ - § vorie 8| ON|[282'Ly  § YWEe_ 8 Iviie S | ON[OPE'EE  § O0SL%E S 0BSLE  § | S3IA[Gv2'0E § /BA'S0L $ 860'ESL S ©5T588  § IOl

%0L'PS  %8Tey  OLLLLL  § SlgsEL ¢ aawmm 5] - - 1s8's ! 698°s 8oLy szL'e SyL'L 200'¢ Q 168'2 8542y STTHT eI’z § puejaiqeL
%LEZE  WEC'B9  000'80L  §  LSHSH s[cvses S |- - giv's ! ¥50'1L (8sg's) Y0v'S 820'S £6v's ! ¥26'2 L15's 04008 000'sEl  § ERE-E
%LLL8  %BE'YS  ZEO'EZr § v.9'98L s E . . 05¥'s% ! 628'%2 P06'ZZ 519'%2 L1582 640'62 E oer're LL1'gs £98'8L 06.'825  §

I IR IO IIIH AR KR I IR KA I IHICH SR K

SIS EHESEEEOCEOELOCOOOOEOOS

— - — - — - = : e e
%9576 %S0vL  TLLLLST S TEO'¥ES S gE6'BLET § - s - $ 105UST S PICITC S SSCIPE S @6LOFE S vePIPT § 9PTILT § L9VIVT S 598812 § £50¥ST § IBTBET § GSUGELZE S YIMTYLOL

%98'56  %EY'SL  2ZBT'LEE § 99.'95¢ m_hmm.iﬂm $|- T = § 2988 ¢

mmlhwm«.m S zZol'ed & SvZ'EL

@

wm>_ 909'z, $§ SEBLS § 62988 § wm>_ 65¢’'5. § 28496 § Zo¥/i8  § E£09'L0LL § (el

%8L°L0L %vE'08  POB'TeCZ  § 008'e9 869'2C S3A| roL'se oLe'Le (4744 S3A| Ls'sL SEZ'LT 99.L'5¢ §56'92 £vE'0e 0sL've 505'828 S pueieiqe L

0T 795'LL ore'glL §96'6 £50°L) o9v'sl 860'e42 S oul ‘L3

it

%6ZT'9L %EOLS  BL¥'BlEZ  § EZve0l S E & = ELLL S3A| THE'0T gel've L05'8L

w
of
]
3
“
.

%90°€0L  %Sv'Ze 000'00% s evl'is = o re'es S3A| Lev'sy 9le'Re L67'EE S 96.L'6E 9E0'6Z Lig'e S3A| see'se 987’67 esTer 000'005 §

“

%IL'L8  %IZOL E¥I'EEL S ZSLLEZ m_ga,g.... s|- s - ECEEEE] a_ mmj 86419 § 656'98 § BEY'LL m_ mm»jmt.,om $ 956'8 § E0L%L i wm>_ €p0'S9. § ZE0'EL S 9/8'59 S 195%666 § IEloL
%LL'EE %YYL  GPSTEL  § B9TTY $ E ¥ - so¥'0) !uﬁé (o741 629'tL ! S90'EL ug'eh 05254 ! 1ZLeL 9gv'zL BS'0L 989's9L  § puejalqeL
%.5'P6 %S9SS  O0L'SLZ S Gv'S9 m_ms.msm m - s v88'8L E s09'cl 15212 16002 !.ﬂn.nm 586'8L 95202 ! aaL'sl Ev'zE 258'ET si8'892  § au|'L83
%9678 %LE'SS  000'26y  § L20'06L  § E - - orL'se ! Liv'Le ¥96'LE ZLE'sY ! see'ly ¥65'9E L69'8E ! 95166 £LLLE syv'le 000'595  § MPOOD
ma

%09'C6 %BAYL  IFCO68 § FISBLT n_sw_ms OB 5 - § 89L05 S| ..w.u&_mhm.ﬁ S 8co¥8 S wiLes n_ mmlmotmw § S5v'9L & 6CHBL i mm>_ [L5'8L § Gvw¥s S ve6G8 § LOBELLL § [eioL
L6'LL §82'vL 09E'ZL SYE'LL T 9z0'9l ¥25'eh z9z'sh 9ek'vl 0ggvie 8 puejaigeL

%ES'LL  %ETOTY  vOL'LLL  § ETSiB § E - - 95¢'LE

%BE88  %LLOL  LES'8EC § EvE'l8 S | B2B0LT E 3l B = zis'sl S3A| vev'sl 02 529'\2 S3A| 285'Le 8r6'8l Leo'e S3A| sis'le €LE'DT 899'I Li1'g6T 8 aul ‘L33

%GEL0L %9518 00008  § 8y90LL mE. = 198'09

05"y 608’8y 528'66 S3A| zel'os sea'vy sen'ey TEG'EY 718'8Y 05’0 000’008 §

sl

POET jUodS  JOBIEL %08 Jiqeneny TLA wwng Junr axg T OX Jdydx3 Wil WlD YL Ox3  qog axg Oeroxs WbIEL glo Jegdx3a NG EE] POoUxy Ihiclyglp dosdxg By dx3 Anraxs jobpng  PuUNJopiAGid
60516 % 3abpng

2%
150221 S| iZe0ge § Zi6'86L § 095Eee $| IEleLpund oL $ 8e9'9d § /8L §| reoL pung
fAA AR ] TECFF § | OG99 § Lghoe § 926er §| PUBRIGEL 006l § GrO+F S BOE¥h §| PUBPIGEL
0007.2 $[028%S § G4.E€5 § ¥E968 § 153| 0Z8l § SZ6'L+ S 886 § JEE]
BSLGOL § | 00000F § OOOELL § 00002k § MPaco €EEec § L994E S 000OF § iMpocD E
JUEL |nox ma ynpY SIRBIEL [HEYN »a APV FIOBIe] | E
Azouenp| ESTTET

LNINIHINOIY FJHNLIANIdXS %08 LSNIVOY O3dNSVIN SV
SALVY FENLIANSdX3 ATHILEVND Y3AIACYJ | ITLLL Y2AL



A e

X ® O I %
D R R R R S SRS AR FatetoTetsle e eteTe o

afe et TeTola e

%GZ'Z0L %B9°9L Zoz'9E8  § BRSNS m egvvs  § m - g - § £L8'98 § _ TN _ ig8'vE & ZAL'BR 5 Gvd'eL ¢ _ 34 _ §09ZL § 5LAi9 & 6799R  § _ SHA m 56254 S ZRL9B S E29¥'ie S EDO'IOFE S HINOA YOI mIoL
%EELOL  %¥EDR BIEWE S oog'ze $ E - - 8652 AN | r9LGZ 018z ara:i4 S3A | rEEL 5ET'2T 984'SE % 55692 tr2'oe 9N 4 505'oZE ¢ pusiigeL
%ie' LR %Ea'L9 e § £Z¥'90L & E - - ZEVLL SIL | 2vB'0Z seL've L05'E) E 0z'L) #95' L} o99'GL E 595'6 £50'2L oo¥'sL BE0'CIZ & ou 193
%yE'E0L  %GY'ZR ooo'sie § evliie 8 E - - 2r8'85 E 18¥ey 9LE'RE 26¥'€8 E S6L'6e ge0'ez 12'Le S3A | 588'8E 9BY'BY Ler 00008 MPO0S)
ASC - HLAYOIM
RS FEEE WBILL 5L L %0 IoraES e dEg myads pEEl PeRaRs meE ueFERy  jomnl AR RSN %3 brToxer i St U L= S T = N g PEAITORIAET]
BLFCRA CREPEEA HIE EIO WABL YOI

%lvil %YL 1ZE'0ZZ  § SBS'E0S wwomm_wmr m*. g - $ 898Gl m_ ON T‘Nv.w_. § B88€'sZ § 6504 m_ ON _|cvm.N_. $ 968z § ool ﬂ_ SaA _Nnm.w_. $ IBL'ST  § E86EC § SOSMOLL § WINeA wOIMITIOL

%rgaL %S5t lL'ss g osib'eiz § E - - 118y E ircad 5E¥'r TLE E e SEY'E svHL E biad 081’5 s SOS'HEE § puTiEL
%eR9E  WHOTEE 0zg'vs 5 52l § E - - geT's E 060's 81Z'4L Leb's E 0LL's 1602 866'L E GLe's g2 B¥8's g60'ELZ S aul 133
%65'95 %FELE 00G'00: & wiE'ERF § i - - PoL'e E 18 ge5'e 208 H -1 gL 188'2 E £26'8 cse'sh #00'%h oo0'00s % PAPALD

GX3 oM - HLA YOIM

ORI w A EL %07 OGUIGAY  OLA WA IORFaxg AW OXF Bydy o] IEEEARE Jegaxg TErddsd Pl [/gdxy RONUE Dodxs RUmWY  jgUgeRy  bAyarg  AWFaRg TPt FUNAIOPIAGT]
g2 T g s ) TNGL YOI
156°07 $ 08055 § | (emoLpung 158'89 & 09€RL  §| IeoLpund
GEF1a  § Ger9k G|  puelEgEl ZESOZ § SLFS G 1 PHROIEL
802+ § G99tk S 123 BS0LF § ZY  § ]
05.€6  § 000SZ S #ApGoD| 0SCTE  § ECEe® S MPGES E
WLEIT K56 02| TRONT SIT XSt TREZT SHIEL 13SVYINC
CHLXVOM UXIVIoM| ARHERD “HIATOIM OS5 AESH
THIX YO, “HIX YoM

SINFWAHINDIY IHNLIINIIXT YOI %52 8 %02 LSNIVOY QZHNSVYIN SV
SILVY FANLIANIJXE ATHALAYND HAWAOREL [ 3TLIL 22Ad




THE SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD (SAWDB)
BYLAWS/OPERATING GUIDELINES

Article I — Name

Section 101 - The name of the organization shall be the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board
of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Area (hereinafter referred to as The
BOARD) and shall include the Counties of Bedford, Blair, Cambria, Fulton, Huntingdon, and
Somerset,

Article I1- Establishment

Section 201 The Board is organized and exists under the provisions of the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act of 2014 (Hereinafter referred to as WIOA).

Artiele 111 — Purpose and Responsibilities

Section 301 — The BOARD shall develop and promote a Workforce Development vision and appropriate
strategies to ensure that individuals attain the skills necessary for employability and to help
employers develop the skilled workforce needed for comipetitiveness in a global economy,

In suppozt of this purpose, the BOARID shall identify and broker resources within the Southern
Alleghenies Workforce Development Area to include funds made available under the WIOA.

oection 302 —~ The BOARD, in partnership with the chief elected officials and as outlined in the LEO SAWDB
Agreement, shall promote and implement the provisions of and authorize the disbursement of
funds made available under the WIOA, and inspect and supervise the programmatic application
of such funds.

Section 303 — The BOARD shall carry out the specific responsibilities listed below:
303.1 Preparation of Strategic, Comprehensive and Other Plans - The BOARD shall be responsible for

the preparation of plans as required to meet its obligations as provided in the WIOA and by the
Pennsylvania Workforce Development Board,

303.2 Program Qversight — The BOARD will authorize oversight of the programs established by, and
in accordance with, federal monitoring procedures and the WIOA. In order to accomplish this
task, the BOARD shall maintain access to all information that it deems necessary for this
purpose. The BOARD will also ensure that the System of Record Policy, WSP No 1-2015
Change 1 is followed and that all individual patticipant data and financial data is captured using
CWDS/PA CareerLink.

303.3 Structure of Program Review - The BOARD will provide a structure and format for the review of
proposals for all potential service providers within the Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Area, including the establishment of guidelines for the approval or disapproval of
said proposals based upon designated goals and objectives of the BOARD,

303.4 Allocation of Funds - In concert with the LEO-designated Fiscal Agent, The BOARD shall be
responsible for the allocation of all WIOA funds received on behalf of the Southern Alleghenies




Section 401 —

Section 402 —

Section 403 —

Section 404 —

Section 405 —

Section 501 —

Section 502 —

Section 503 —

Section 504 —

Section 505 —
506

506.1

506.2

Workforce Development Area. The Administrative Entity will utilize these funds as necessary
for operation of the program.

Article IV — Membership

The BOARD shall consist of members nominated and appointed pursuant to the WIOA of 2014.

Members shall be appointed initially to staggered terms (1, 2 or 3 years) and may serve until
their successors or the members are re-appointed. Thereafter, appointments shall be made for
three-yeat terms.

A member of the BOARD may be removed from membetship by the Chief Local Elected
Officials upon failure to attend three consecutive meetings of the BOARD without just cause and
after being properly noftified by the chairperson of the BOARD.

A member of the BOARD may be removed from membership by the Chief Local Elected
Official whenever that member no longer represents the partner agency for which he/she was
appointed.

In the event of a vacancy due to death, resignation or otherwise, such vacancy shall be filled for
the balance of the unexpired term through appointment by the Chief Local Elected Officials.
Said appointment shall be made within 60 days.

Article V — Election of Officers

The BOARD shall elect a Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, selected from among the Private
Sector membership of the BOARD. At its initial meeting, the BOARD will select said
Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, for a 2 year term. It is expected that the Vice Chair will assume
the Chair’s position and a new Vice Chair will be elected to the Executive Committee.  All
terms will commence on July 1¥ of each year.

At least 30 days prior to the annual reorganization meeting of the BOARD, the Chairperson of
the BOARD shall designate individuals to serve on a Board Development Committee. The
purpose of the Board Development Committee shall be to identify, mentor and groom
individuals to be nominated for office at the annual reorganization meeting.

Officers shall be entitled to serve two successive terms after which time they may not serve until
a two year term has elapsed. '

Vacancies in office shall be filled as soon as possible by the BOARD at any regular or special
meeting called for that purpose.

The duties of the Chairperson shall include:
To preside at regular and special meetings of the BOARD

To establish BOARD committees as necessary, and fo appoint committee members as approved
by the BOARD.

Assure that all orders and resolution of the BOARD are implemented




506.3

T 506.4

506.5

500.6

506.7

506.8

Section 507 —

3

séction 601 —

Section 602 —

Section 603 —

Section 604 —

Section 701 —

Section 702 —

Participaie in the selection of all chairpersons and members of the BOARD committees

Ensure necessary collaboration between BOARD committee chaixpersons in preparation of the
meeting agendas

Provide support, in conjunction with the Board Development Committee, for BOARD member’s
adequate orientation to their role as a BOARD member as well as ongoing education relative to
their responsibilities

Ensure the BOARD receives all such information as may be necessary fo it in its deliberations

Perform such other duties as may be generally attributed to the office of the chairperson and to

have such other and further duties and authority as may be prescribed elsewhere in these bylaws
or by statute or from time to time by the BOARD

The Vice Chairperson shall act as Chairperson in the absence of the Chair and, when so acting,
shall have the power and authority of the Chairperson. The Vice Chairperson shall be an ex
officio member of all committees except the Board Development Committee, The Vice
Chairperson shall perform such other duties as may be assigned by the Chairperson.

Article VI — Vofing

Each BOARTD member shall have one vote.

All official actions of the BOARD must be passed by a majority vote. Only members are
eligible to vote, and this will be done in the form of a roll call vote, written ballot or a show of
hands,

A.quorum of the BOARD at any regular or special meeting shall be a majority of voting
members,

Proxy voting by BOARD members is not permitted.

Article VI —- Meetings

The BOARD shall meet quarterly at the call of the chairperson. The final quarterly meeting shall
be the annual reorganization meeting and shall be in May of each year.

Special meetings of the BOARD may be held at the call of the Chairperson as deemed necessary.

Section 703 — No less than ten (10) days advance notice shall be given for the call of any BOARD meeting.

Section 704 --

1

Seciion 705 —

All meetings at which official action is taken shall be open 1o the general public and subject to
the Sunshine Act .

Unless otherwise specified, Roberts Rules of Order shall govern all proceedings and meetings of
the BOARD.




Section 801 —

Section 802 —

Section 803 —

Section 804 —

804.1

804.3

804.4

804.5

804.6

804.7

804.8

804.9

Article VIII - Commitiees

The BOARD shall have the following permanent standing Committees:

Executive Commitiee
Young Adult Council
Finance Committee

Ad Hoc committees may be established periodically as deemed necessary by the Chairperson
and approved by the BOARD.

Unless specified otherwise, membership on the aforementioned commnittees will be determined
by the Chairperson of {he BOARD and the committees shall serve in an advisory capacity only.
Membership on the aforementioned committees will be determined at on annual basis before the
first meeting of the program year. A staff member of the administrative entity will be assigned
to work with each respective committee

An Executive Committee shall be responsible for acting on behalf of the BOARD when the
BOARD is not in session. The Executive Committee’s authority shall include carrying out the
policies of the BOARD in addition to other authorities granted by the BOARD. The Executive
Committee will repot its activities, if any, to the BOARD at each regular BOARD meeting,

Membership on the Executive Committee shall be confined to BOARD members and shall
consist of at least one (1) Private Sector member from each county and four (4) Non-Private
Sector members. Executive Committee members shall be elected by the BOARD; committee
membership shall not exceed twelve (12) members.

The term of office of each Executive Committee member, except for the Chair, and Vice Chair,
shall be one (1) year, beginning July 1 of each year and expiring on June 30 of the following
year.

Voling procedures and attendance requirements of the Executive Committee shall be the same as
for the BOARD as set forth in Article I11,

A quorum of the Exccutive Committee shall consist of 51% of the Commitiee membership.

The Executive Committee shall meet in accordance with a schedule adopted annually by its
members.

Membership on the Young Adult Council shall include members of the BOARD and others with
special interest and expertise in services to youth and young adulis. The Council will make
recommendations related to youth services, appropriate providers, and review performance data
to ensure established outcomes are achieved.

Membership in the Finance Committee shall include members of the BOARD with expertise in
financial matters and assist in the local coordination and responsible use of grants associated
with and under the purview of the BOARD.

Membership in the Special Populations Committee shall inchude members of the BOARD and
others with special interest and expertise in serving those with the greatest barriers to




employment. The Committee will review services provided to target populations with a goal of
increasing their use of the public workforce system and thereby improving their employment
opportunities.

Article I'X — Amendments

Section 901 — These operating guidelines shall be subject to amendment and revision by a two-thirds vote of
the required quorum. Notice of a proposed change to the Operating Guidelines must be made by
mailing such notice, together with the proposed change, to each member of the BOARD at least
ten (10) working days before the date of any meeting upon which an amendment appears on the
agenda of the meeting,

901.1 Any member of the BOARD may propose an amendment to the agreement.

Article X — Conflict of Interest

Section 1001 —~ No member of any BOARD under this Act shall cast a vote or participate in any decision
making capacity that would provide direct financial benefit to the member or the member’s

immediate family or on matters of the provision of services by the member of entity the member
represents.

Section 1002 - No member shall participate in the discussion and the voting during that portion of a meeting of

the BOARD, or its Committees or Subcommittees, in which a contract, proposal or transaction is

considered between the BOARD and the member, or an organization in which the member has a

direct or indirect financial interest, unless requested by the Chairperson. Any member so

affected shall publicly state reasons for non-participation.

Section 1003- All BOARD members must avoid even the appearance of a conflict of interest. Prior to taking
office, members must sign the Conflict of Interest Code form, provided and maintained by
BOARD staff.

Section 1004- As BOARD members meet the definition of a publi(i official, as outlined in Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania Management Directive 205.10, all members must complete and file, prior to May 1

for the prior calendar year, the Statement of Financial Interest form, provided and maintained by
BOARD staff.

Article XI- Compensation

Section 1101~ No member will be compensated for their service while carrying out their BOARD-related
responsibilities during their tenure on the BOARD.

Article XTY- Compliance with the Law

Section 1201- In execution of its business, members of the BOARD will comply with the WIOA and its
corresponding regulations as well as policies and directives from the Pennsylvania Department
of Labor and Industry and the Pennsylvania Workforce Development Board,

; Article XIII - Resolution of Non-Concurrence

Section 1301 — In the event of non-concurrence between the BOARD and the Chief Local Elected Officials, on
any matter, each group shall designate three (3) representatives to meet and resolve the issue.




The decision of these representatives shall be final. If the non-concurrence cannot be resolved,
the issue will be referred to the Governor’s office for final resolution.

July 2018




